
MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 2, 2023 

To: Commissioners Court 

From: Jim Skinner, Sheriff S'J �

OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS 

JIM SKINNER, SHERIFF 

Re: idiCORE Platform Agreement and Approval 

Attached you will find the idiCORE subscriber agreement for your approval. The idiCORE 
platform enables the real-time identification and location of people, businesses, assets, and their 
interrelationships. This platform will enable the Collin County Sheriff's Office and Collin 
County Fusion Center analysts to increase their efficiency and accurately support ongoing 
investigations. 

idiCORE will provide the Collin County Sheriffs Office a minimum 90 day trial period, at no cost 
with the flexibility to extend the trial. This trial period will provide access to unlimited users, as 
well as unlimited usage. 

This trial agreement is scheduled to begin Wednesday, December 20, 2023. 
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®TO PREVENT FRAUD, WE WILL NEVER 

CALL TO REQUEST PAYMENT OF FINES 

OR WARRANTS OVER THE PHONE. 
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